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Janice Lee (LKKAuto) =

From: HO Vincent <vincentho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:10 AM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc: NG Matthew; TEO Kitty; CHIONH Hock San Christopher

Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIM4634H Honda Jazz 13LAT
Attachments: SIM4634H Total Rebate.pdf

Dear Valuation team @ LKK,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.
DOA: 19/9/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 4349

We are stronger when collaborating
AYZ and acting as one team

ONE AXA

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: HO Vincent

Sent: 21 September 2018 10:08

To: valuaation@lkkauto.com

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty
<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIM4634H Honda Jazz 1.3L AT

Dear Valuation team @ LKK,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.
DOA: 19/9/2018

Thank you.



“warmest Regards

Vincent Ho

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 4349

We are stronger when collaborating
AV and acting as one team

ONE AXA

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: NG Matthew

Sent: 21 September 2018 09:09

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; kklau@lkkauto.com; olivialau@lkkauto.com;
iimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIM4634H Honda Jazz 1.3L AT

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.
DOA: 19/9/2018

Thank you.

Matthew NG

Specialist | Claims Services - SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg

DID: (65)

AXA'S VALUES AT WORK:

CUSTOMER

FIRST } INTEGRITY

COURAGE " ONE AXA

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you

are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
2



liave received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

nr[ps:uvrl,|ta.gcv.sgmafvnfaalonfenqu|rer~<

PARFI/COF Rehata Fnatiiny

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
6870A

SJM4634H

Yes

205ep 2018
HONDA

JAZZ 1.3LAT
Red

2008
113711010130
JHMGE$85095210067
73.0 kW (97 bhp)
$19,038.00

03 Jan 2009

03 Jan 2009

0

$19,038.00

Yes
02 Jan 2019
$9,519.00

02 Jan 2019

A- Car (1600cc & below)
10

$6,200.00

$176.00

$9,695.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Sep 2018
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9/21/2018 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Get 55150 ZALORA Gift Card

with Maybank Credit Cards

@ Maybank APPLY NOW >

Post an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY =
Sell it Ift Advertise it at j 2]
$58 until it's SOLD! et ol A e g
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling P EERER L HOTLINE: 6741 : 99@7 § E
Browse by Category ¥ «Back (123 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[20 resutts/page ¥ |
47 vehicles Mondae o o ] 2
Price Depreciation eg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Jazz Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Honda Jazz 1.3A L $19,999 $8,550 fyr 07-Dec-2009 1,339 cc 109,855 km Hatchback Available

(100% Showroom Condition!) Vehicle Fully Done Up With Brand New Pearl White Paint Coat And Professional Grooming. Purchase Comes With 6
Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Plan With 24/7 Roadside Ass...

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd

Posted: 20-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.5A L $22,800 48,850 /yr 28-Dec-2009 1,497 cc - Hatchback Available
Low Down Payment. Easy Loan, Immaculate Condition. Test Drive Anytime
Posted: 19-5ep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda
Honda Jazz 1.3A L $13,800 N.A 27-Feb-2009 1,339 cc - Hatchback Available
Only $600 Plus Per Month, Kah Motor Unit. Extended Warranty Avallable! Extremely Well Maintained! Buy It From Us With A Peace Of Mind, From A
Company Accredited With Outstanding Awards And Professiona...
Dickson Automobile
Posted: 18-Sep-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda Jarz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda
Honda Jazz 1.5A L Skyroof $19,000 $8,760 /yr 18-Jul-2009 1,497 cc - Hatchback Available

Romantic Panoramic Roof, Nice 9955 Number Plate, Agent Service, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, No Repairs Needed, Hesitate No More, Call
Our Friendly Sales Consultant For An Appointment Now!

Posted: 18-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership . i it
Bidded Carplates
. f— For Sale!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle <
Honda Jazz 1.3A L (New 10-yr $46,888 $4,680 /yr 29-Jan-2009 1,339 cc 128,000 km Hatchback Available
COE)

Kah Motor Unit. Extremely Well Maintained! Original Paintwork! Accident Free! Clean Interior, Tyres Replaced Recently! Lady Owner, Lowest Depre On ¥ T
The Market! Call Now To Arrange For Viewing. [orect owier ]

Posted: 18-Sep-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.5A L Skyroof $19,888 $12,650 [yr 18-May-2009 1,497 cc 133,000 km Hatchback

Available
0% Down Payment! 100% Loan Approval! Limited Jazz With Panoramic Roof! Well Maintained And Taken Care By Owner, Clean And Spacious Interior.
Suitable For Any Driver. Don't Miss It, Call To Arrange For..,
Posted: 16-5ep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda
Honda Jazz 1.3A GLI $15,900 $7,700 /yr 05-Nov-2009 1,339 cc - Hatchback Available
(High Loan/Trade In Welcomed)($2K Drive Away!)(High Approval Rate) 1 Owner Unit! Low Depreciation. Accident Free, Call Now Before Sold!
Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-5ep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Jazz, Honda Jazz, Honda, Jazz, Used Honda
e Y onda Jazz 1.3A L (OPC) (New  $32,800 $6,560 /yr 20-Mar-2009 1,339 cc 53,000 km Hatchback Available

yr COE)
http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Honda&MMO=Jazz&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009 1/3



